

STALKING ORDER TRANSMISSION COVER SHEET

Date: _____

Staff Person's Name: _____

FAXED TO REGISTRY

FAXED TO: _____ POLICE DEPARTMENT

FAX #: _____

Number of pages: (Including Transmission Cover Sheet): _____

COURT NAME: _____

CASE NUMBER: _____

COURT PHONE #: _____

- ORDER TYPE:
- Petition and Temporary Order
 - Final Order of Protection for 1 Year
 - Final Order Extended for 1 Year
 - Final Order Extended for 5 Years
 - Modification of Orders
 - Addition or Change in Defendant ID Info (see below)
 - Case Dismissed or Withdrawn

DEFENDANT ID INFORMATION: _____

NAME:

MISCELLANEOUS INFORMATION:

DOB:

HEIGHT:

WEIGHT:

EYE COLOR:

HAIR COLOR:

RACE:

GENDER:

**THE STATE OF NEW HAMPSHIRE
JUDICIAL BRANCH
NH CIRCUIT COURT
STALKING FINAL ORDER OF PROTECTION**

Case Number: _____ PNO Number: _____
 Court: _____
 Court ORI: _____
 County: _____
 Address: _____

PLAINTIFF

PLAINTIFF IDENTIFIERS

First Middle Last

Date of Birth Sex Race

--	--	--	--

V.

<p>DEFENDANT'S NAME First Middle Last</p> <hr/> <p>DEFENDANT'S ADDRESS:</p> <hr/> <p>RELATIONSHIP to PLAINTIFF</p> <p> <input type="checkbox"/> Married <input type="checkbox"/> Household member <input type="checkbox"/> Divorced <input type="checkbox"/> Other <input type="checkbox"/> Separated <input type="checkbox"/> Cohabit / cohabited <input type="checkbox"/> Child in common </p> <p>CAUTION</p> <p> <input type="checkbox"/> Weapon involved <input type="checkbox"/> Weapon is ordered to be relinquished pursuant to New Hampshire state law RSA 633:3-a </p>	<p>DEFENDANT IDENTIFIERS</p> <table style="width: 100%;"> <tr> <td>DOB</td> <td style="width: 100px;"></td> <td>HEIGHT</td> <td style="width: 100px;"></td> </tr> <tr> <td>SEX</td> <td></td> <td>WEIGHT</td> <td></td> </tr> <tr> <td>RACE</td> <td></td> <td>EYES</td> <td></td> </tr> <tr> <td>State/Birth</td> <td></td> <td>HAIR</td> <td></td> </tr> <tr> <td>ETHNICITY</td> <td colspan="3"></td> </tr> </table> <p>DISTINGUISHING FEATURES:</p> <p>SKIN TONE _____</p> <p>SCARS, MARKS, TATTOOS: _____ Location and description</p> <p>LICENSE INFO:</p> <table style="width: 100%;"> <tr> <td>DRIVER'S LICENSE#</td> <td colspan="3"></td> </tr> <tr> <td>STATE</td> <td></td> <td>EXP DATE</td> <td></td> </tr> <tr> <td>YEAR</td> <td></td> <td>STYLE</td> <td></td> </tr> <tr> <td>MAKE</td> <td></td> <td>COLOR</td> <td></td> </tr> <tr> <td>MODEL</td> <td></td> <td>VIN #</td> <td></td> </tr> </table>	DOB		HEIGHT		SEX		WEIGHT		RACE		EYES		State/Birth		HAIR		ETHNICITY				DRIVER'S LICENSE#				STATE		EXP DATE		YEAR		STYLE		MAKE		COLOR		MODEL		VIN #	
DOB		HEIGHT																																							
SEX		WEIGHT																																							
RACE		EYES																																							
State/Birth		HAIR																																							
ETHNICITY																																									
DRIVER'S LICENSE#																																									
STATE		EXP DATE																																							
YEAR		STYLE																																							
MAKE		COLOR																																							
MODEL		VIN #																																							

WARNING: The attached order shall be enforced, even without registration, by the courts of any state, the District of Columbia, and any U.S. Territory, and may be enforced on Tribal Lands (18 U.S.C. section 2265). Crossing state, territorial, or tribal boundaries to violate this order may result in federal imprisonment (18 U.S.C. section 2262). As a result of this order, it may be unlawful for you to possess or purchase a firearm including a rifle, pistol, or revolver, or ammunition pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 922(g)(8) and state law.

The court has found as evidenced by this order:

That it has jurisdiction over the parties and subject matter, and the defendant has been provided with actual notice and opportunity to be heard.

This Order of Protection is in effect from **to**

ANY REQUEST TO EXTEND THE ORDER MUST BE FILED BY THE PLAINTIFF BEFORE THE ORDER EXPIRES.

- The above defendant is restrained from committing further acts of stalking or acts of abuse or threats of abuse.
- The above defendant shall not have any contact with the plaintiff, whether in person or through third persons, including but not limited to contact by telephone, letters, fax, e-mail, the sending or delivery of

gifts or any other method unless specifically authorized by the court. The defendant is prohibited from coming within _____ feet of the plaintiff.

Case Name: _____

Case Number: _____ PNO: _____

STALKING FINAL ORDER OF PROTECTION

The court, having jurisdiction over the parties and subject matter under New Hampshire RSA 633:3-a (Stalking), having considered the plaintiff's Stalking Petition and having conducted a hearing on _____ of which the defendant received actual notice, and was / was not present, hereby finds that:

- The plaintiff has NOT been stalked: CASE DISMISSED.
- The plaintiff failed to appear: CASE DISMISSED. The defendant: appeared failed to appear
- The plaintiff has been stalked as defined in RSA 633:3-a, and finds and makes the following final orders:

PROTECTIVE ORDERS:

1. The defendant shall not stalk or abuse the plaintiff.
2. The defendant shall not have any contact with the plaintiff, whether in person or through third persons, including but not limited to contact by telephone, letters, fax, e-mail, the sending or delivery of gifts or any other method unless specifically authorized by the court. The defendant is prohibited from coming within _____ feet of the plaintiff. This includes any household animals.
3. The plaintiff shall have exclusive use and possession of the parties' residence unless Paragraph 14 is checked.
4. The defendant shall not enter the premises and curtilage where the plaintiff resides, except when the defendant is accompanied by a peace officer and, upon reasonable notice to the plaintiff, is allowed entry by the plaintiff for the sole purpose of retrieving toiletries, medication, clothing, business equipment, and any other items as determined by the court:

5. The defendant shall not contact the plaintiff at or enter upon plaintiff's place of employment or school, or as further specified herein: _____
6. The defendant is restrained from stalking or abusing plaintiff's household members, or plaintiff's relatives (regardless of their place of residence), or engaging in any other conduct which would place the plaintiff in reasonable fear of bodily injury to the plaintiff or the plaintiff's household members or relatives.
7. The defendant shall not use, attempt to use or threaten to use physical force against the plaintiff or the parties' child(ren) which would reasonably be expected to cause bodily injury.
8. The defendant shall not take, convert or damage any property in which the plaintiff has a legal or an equitable interest
9. The plaintiff is awarded exclusive care, custody, or control of any animal owned, possessed, leased, kept, or held by the petitioner, defendant, or a minor child in either household, and the defendant is prohibited from taking, transferring, encumbering, concealing, committing an act of cruelty or neglect, or disposing of the animal(s).
10. The defendant shall relinquish to a peace officer all firearms and ammunition in his/her control, ownership or possession, and the defendant is prohibited from purchasing or obtaining any firearms or ammunition during the pendency of this order.
11. The defendant shall also relinquish all deadly weapons as defined in RSA 625:11,V which may have been used, intended to be used, threatened to be used, or could be used in an incident of stalking or abuse. These weapons may include the following: _____

12. The defendant shall not follow the plaintiff or appear in proximity to the residence, place of employment or school of the plaintiff, or follow or appear at any other place where the plaintiff may be.
13. Other protective orders _____

Case Name: _____

Case Number: _____ PNO: _____

STALKING FINAL ORDER OF PROTECTION

FURTHER ORDERS:

14. The court finds that the defendant exclusively owns or leases and pays for the premises located at _____ and that the defendant has no legal duty to support the plaintiff or minor children. Therefore, the defendant shall have exclusive access, use and possession of the premises (including household furniture and furnishings).

However, the plaintiff may enter in and on said premises with a peace officer for the sole purpose of removing the plaintiff's personal possessions.

15. The plaintiff is awarded custody of the minor child(ren).

16. Visitation of children:

See attached visitation order.

No visitation pending further hearing.

Unsupervised.

Supervised by _____

Days and times: _____

Pick up/Drop off at: _____

Restrictions: _____

This court has jurisdiction to enter custody and visitation orders in this case under both RSA 633:3-a, NHRSA 173-B: 5 and the New Hampshire Uniform Child Custody Jurisdiction and Enforcement Act, RSA 458-A.

17. The defendant shall pay child support to the plaintiff. (See Uniform Support Order (USO) attached.)

18. The plaintiff shall have use of the following vehicle:

Make _____ Model _____ Year _____

19. The defendant shall have use of the following vehicle:

Make _____ Model _____ Year _____

20. The defendant shall pay to the plaintiff the amount of \$ _____ for losses suffered as a direct result of the stalking, and \$ _____ for attorney's fees.

21. The defendant is directed to attend: a batterer's intervention program and/or personal counseling for a period of _____ months/year.

The defendant shall provide proof of attendance to the Court at monthly intervals.

22. The defendant shall relinquish all concealed weapons permits and hunting licenses.

23. Other: _____

THESE ORDERS ARE EFFECTIVE IMMEDIATELY. BOTH PARTIES SHALL ENSURE THAT THE COURT HAS A CURRENT ADDRESS WHILE THESE ORDERS ARE IN EFFECT. THE COURT MAY EXTEND THESE ORDERS UPON PLAINTIFF'S REQUEST, WHICH MUST SHOW GOOD CAUSE, WITH NOTICE TO THE DEFENDANT. **THE REQUEST MUST BE FILED BY THE PLAINTIFF BEFORE THE ORDER EXPIRES.**

ANY WILLFUL VIOLATION OF THE PROTECTIVE PROVISIONS OF THESE ORDERS IS A CRIME AS WELL AS CONTEMPT OF COURT. VIOLATIONS SHALL RESULT IN ARREST AND MAY RESULT IN IMPRISONMENT.

Case Name: _____

Case Number: _____ PNO: _____

STALKING FINAL ORDER OF PROTECTION

FINDINGS OF FACT

Pursuant to RSA 633:3-a

Pursuant to RSA 633:3-a (I) a person commits the offense of stalking if such person is found to have engaged in any of the following acts. The Court finds, by a preponderance of the evidence, that the defendant has committed the offense of stalking in that the defendant:

Purposely, knowingly, or recklessly engaged in a course of conduct targeted at a specific person which would cause a reasonable person to fear for his or her personal safety or the safety of a member of that person's immediate family, and the person is actually placed in such fear **[See specific findings of fact below]**;

Purposely or knowingly engaged in a course of conduct targeted at a specific individual, which the actor knew would place that individual in fear for his or her personal safety or the safety of a member of that individual's immediate family **[See specific findings of fact below]**; or

After being served with, or otherwise provided notice of, a protective order pursuant to RSA 173-B, RSA 458:16, or paragraph III-a of this section, or an order pursuant to RSA 597:2 that prohibited contact with a specific individual, purposely, knowingly, or recklessly engaged in a single act of conduct that both violated the provisions of the order and is listed in RSA 633:3-a II(a) **[See specific findings of fact below]**.

Specifically, the DEFENDANT committed the offense of stalking as follows:

[The facts relied upon by the court to form the basis for its finding must be detailed below]

Date

Signature of Referee

Print/Type Name of Referee

Date

Signature of Judge

Print/Type Name of Judge

Case Name: _____

Case Number: _____ PNO: _____

STALKING FINAL ORDER OF PROTECTION

NOTICE OF INTERSTATE ENFORCEMENT AND COMPLIANCE WITH THE VIOLENCE AGAINST WOMEN ACT (VAWA)

1. This final protective order meets all full faith and credit requirements of the Violence Against Women Act, 18 U.S.C. sec. 2265 (1994). This Court has jurisdiction of the parties and the subject matter; the defendant is afforded notice and a timely opportunity to be heard as provided by the laws of this jurisdiction. This order is valid and enforceable throughout New Hampshire and all other states, the District of Columbia, all tribal lands and all U.S. Territories, and shall be enforced as if it were an order of that jurisdiction.
2. Pursuant to Section 2265 of Title 18, United States Code, violation of any provision(s) of this Order, including support, child custody or visitation provisions issued under the authority of RSA 633:3-a, III-a and RSA 173-B of this State, is enforceable by court and/or law enforcement personnel of any other State, Indian tribal government, or Territory, as if it were their own order.
3. Violations of this order are subject to state and federal criminal penalties. If the restrained party (the defendant) travels across state or tribal boundaries, or causes the protected party (the plaintiff) to travel across state or tribal boundaries, with the intent to violate the protective orders and then violates a protective provision of this order, the defendant may be prosecuted for a federal felony offense under the Violence Against Women Act, 18 U.S.C. sec. 2262(a)(1) or (2) (1994).
4. The National Domestic Violence Hotline provides information on a 24-hour basis on interstate enforcement of protection orders, how to reach an advocate, and the location of shelters. The Hotline number is: 1-800-799-7233.
5. If you have any questions whether these laws make it illegal for you to possess or purchase a firearm, you should consult an attorney.

REPORTING A VIOLATION OF THIS ORDER: If the defendant violates any portion of this order, the plaintiff may report the violation to the local law enforcement agency and may also request a further court hearing on the matter.

**THE STATE OF NEW HAMPSHIRE
JUDICIAL BRANCH
NH CIRCUIT COURT**

6th Circuit - District Division - Concord
32 Clinton Street
Concord NH 03301

Telephone: 1-855-212-1234
TTY/TDD Relay: (800) 735-2964
<https://www.courts.nh.gov>

DOMESTIC VIOLENCE OR STALKING RETURN OF SERVICE

Pursuant to RSA 633:3-a or 173-B

Case Number: _____

PNO: _____

V.

Plaintiff

Plf Date of Birth

Defendant

Def Date of Birth

DEFENDANT IDENTIFIERS (to be obtained or verified by serving officer)			
Race: <input type="checkbox"/> Asian	<input type="checkbox"/> Other	<input type="checkbox"/> Black	DOB
<input type="checkbox"/> Unavailable	<input type="checkbox"/> Indian	<input type="checkbox"/> White	SEX
<input type="checkbox"/> Multiracial	<input type="checkbox"/> Native Hawaiian or Other Pacific Islander		State/Birth
Ethnicity: <input type="checkbox"/> Hispanic <input type="checkbox"/> Non-Hispanic <input type="checkbox"/> Refused			HEIGHT
			WEIGHT
			EYES
			HAIR

Service was completed on the defendant: _____
 who resides at: _____
 by giving in hand on _____ at _____ a.m. p.m. an attested copy of the attached

[Please check all that apply]:

Petition Temporary Order with Notice of
Interstate Enforcement and
Compliance with VAWA Final Order with Notice of
Interstate Enforcement and
Compliance with VAWA

UCCJEA Affidavit Notice of Hearing Other _____

Identity was verified by means of: Driver's License Other identification: _____

- Firearms and ammunition were relinquished: (specify) _____
- Deadly weapons were relinquished: (specify) _____
- Concealed Weapons Permits were relinquished: (specify) _____
- Hunting Licenses were relinquished: (specify) _____

Date

Court Fax Number

Court Official

Law Enforcement Official

Law Enforcement Agency Name and Address

STALKING ORDER TRANSMISSION COVER SHEET

Date: May 19, 2022

Staff Person's Name: _____

FAXED TO REGISTRY

FAXED TO: _____ POLICE DEPARTMENT

FAX #: _____

Number of pages: (Including Transmission Cover Sheet): _____

COURT NAME: _____

CASE NUMBER: _____

COURT PHONE #: _____

- ORDER TYPE:
- Petition and Temporary Order
 - Final Order of Protection for 1 Year
 - Final Order Extended for 1 Year
 - Final Order Extended for 5 Years
 - Modification of Orders
 - Addition or Change in Defendant ID Info (see below)
 - Case Dismissed or Withdrawn

DEFENDANT ID INFORMATION:

NAME:

MISCELLANEOUS INFORMATION:

DOB:

HEIGHT:

WEIGHT:

EYE COLOR:

HAIR COLOR:

RACE:

GENDER:

**THE STATE OF NEW HAMPSHIRE
JUDICIAL BRANCH
NH CIRCUIT COURT
STALKING FINAL ORDER OF PROTECTION**

Case Number: _____ PNO Number: _____
 Court: _____
 Court ORI: _____
 County: _____
 Address: _____

PLAINTIFF

PLAINTIFF IDENTIFIERS

First Middle Last

Date of Birth Sex Race

--	--	--	--

V.

<p>DEFENDANT'S NAME First Middle Last</p> <hr/> <p>DEFENDANT'S ADDRESS:</p> <hr/> <p>RELATIONSHIP to PLAINTIFF</p> <p> <input type="checkbox"/> Married <input type="checkbox"/> Household member <input type="checkbox"/> Divorced <input type="checkbox"/> Other <input type="checkbox"/> Separated <input type="checkbox"/> Cohabit / cohabited <input type="checkbox"/> Child in common </p> <p>CAUTION</p> <p> <input type="checkbox"/> Weapon involved <input type="checkbox"/> Weapon is ordered to be relinquished pursuant to New Hampshire state law RSA 633:3-a </p>	<p>DEFENDANT IDENTIFIERS</p> <table style="width: 100%;"> <tr> <td>DOB</td> <td style="width: 100px;"></td> <td>HEIGHT</td> <td style="width: 100px;"></td> </tr> <tr> <td>SEX</td> <td></td> <td>WEIGHT</td> <td></td> </tr> <tr> <td>RACE</td> <td></td> <td>EYES</td> <td></td> </tr> <tr> <td>State/Birth</td> <td></td> <td>HAIR</td> <td></td> </tr> <tr> <td>ETHNICITY</td> <td colspan="3"></td> </tr> </table> <p>DISTINGUISHING FEATURES:</p> <p>SKIN TONE _____</p> <p>SCARS, MARKS, TATTOOS: _____ Location and description _____</p> <p>LICENSE INFO:</p> <table style="width: 100%;"> <tr> <td>DRIVER'S LICENSE#</td> <td colspan="3"></td> </tr> <tr> <td>STATE</td> <td style="width: 100px;"></td> <td>EXP DATE</td> <td style="width: 100px;"></td> </tr> <tr> <td>YEAR</td> <td></td> <td>STYLE</td> <td></td> </tr> <tr> <td>MAKE</td> <td></td> <td>COLOR</td> <td></td> </tr> <tr> <td>MODEL</td> <td></td> <td>VIN #</td> <td></td> </tr> </table>	DOB		HEIGHT		SEX		WEIGHT		RACE		EYES		State/Birth		HAIR		ETHNICITY				DRIVER'S LICENSE#				STATE		EXP DATE		YEAR		STYLE		MAKE		COLOR		MODEL		VIN #	
DOB		HEIGHT																																							
SEX		WEIGHT																																							
RACE		EYES																																							
State/Birth		HAIR																																							
ETHNICITY																																									
DRIVER'S LICENSE#																																									
STATE		EXP DATE																																							
YEAR		STYLE																																							
MAKE		COLOR																																							
MODEL		VIN #																																							

WARNING: The attached order shall be enforced, even without registration, by the courts of any state, the District of Columbia, and any U.S. Territory, and may be enforced on Tribal Lands (18 U.S.C. section 2265). Crossing state, territorial, or tribal boundaries to violate this order may result in federal imprisonment (18 U.S.C. section 2262). As a result of this order, it may be unlawful for you to possess or purchase a firearm including a rifle, pistol, or revolver, or ammunition pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 922(g)(8) and state law.

The court has found as evidenced by this order:

That it has jurisdiction over the parties and subject matter, and the defendant has been provided with actual notice and opportunity to be heard.

This Order of Protection is in effect from **to**

ANY REQUEST TO EXTEND THE ORDER MUST BE FILED BY THE PLAINTIFF BEFORE THE ORDER EXPIRES.

- The above defendant is restrained from committing further acts of stalking or acts of abuse or threats of abuse.
- The above defendant shall not have any contact with the plaintiff, whether in person or through third persons, including but not limited to contact by telephone, letters, fax, e-mail, the sending or delivery of

gifts or any other method unless specifically authorized by the court. The defendant is prohibited from coming within _____ feet of the plaintiff.

Case Name: _____

Case Number: _____ PNO: _____

STALKING FINAL ORDER OF PROTECTION

The court, having jurisdiction over the parties and subject matter under New Hampshire RSA 633:3-a (Stalking), having considered the plaintiff's Stalking Petition and having conducted a hearing on _____ of which the defendant received actual notice, and was / was not present, hereby finds that:

- The plaintiff has NOT been stalked: CASE DISMISSED.
- The plaintiff failed to appear: CASE DISMISSED. The defendant: appeared failed to appear
- The plaintiff has been stalked as defined in RSA 633:3-a, and finds and makes the following final orders:

PROTECTIVE ORDERS:

1. The defendant shall not stalk or abuse the plaintiff.
2. The defendant shall not have any contact with the plaintiff, whether in person or through third persons, including but not limited to contact by telephone, letters, fax, e-mail, the sending or delivery of gifts or any other method unless specifically authorized by the court. The defendant is prohibited from coming within _____ feet of the plaintiff. This includes any household animals.
3. The plaintiff shall have exclusive use and possession of the parties' residence unless Paragraph 14 is checked.
4. The defendant shall not enter the premises and curtilage where the plaintiff resides, except when the defendant is accompanied by a peace officer and, upon reasonable notice to the plaintiff, is allowed entry by the plaintiff for the sole purpose of retrieving toiletries, medication, clothing, business equipment, and any other items as determined by the court:

5. The defendant shall not contact the plaintiff at or enter upon plaintiff's place of employment or school, or as further specified herein: _____
6. The defendant is restrained from stalking or abusing plaintiff's household members, or plaintiff's relatives (regardless of their place of residence), or engaging in any other conduct which would place the plaintiff in reasonable fear of bodily injury to the plaintiff or the plaintiff's household members or relatives.
7. The defendant shall not use, attempt to use or threaten to use physical force against the plaintiff or the parties' child(ren) which would reasonably be expected to cause bodily injury.
8. The defendant shall not take, convert or damage any property in which the plaintiff has a legal or an equitable interest
9. The plaintiff is awarded exclusive care, custody, or control of any animal owned, possessed, leased, kept, or held by the petitioner, defendant, or a minor child in either household, and the defendant is prohibited from taking, transferring, encumbering, concealing, committing an act of cruelty or neglect, or disposing of the animal(s).
10. The defendant shall relinquish to a peace officer all firearms and ammunition in his/her control, ownership or possession, and the defendant is prohibited from purchasing or obtaining any firearms or ammunition during the pendency of this order.
11. The defendant shall also relinquish all deadly weapons as defined in RSA 625:11,V which may have been used, intended to be used, threatened to be used, or could be used in an incident of stalking or abuse. These weapons may include the following: _____

12. The defendant shall not follow the plaintiff or appear in proximity to the residence, place of employment or school of the plaintiff, or follow or appear at any other place where the plaintiff may be.
13. Other protective orders _____

Case Name: _____

Case Number: _____ PNO: _____

STALKING FINAL ORDER OF PROTECTION

FURTHER ORDERS:

14. The court finds that the defendant exclusively owns or leases and pays for the premises located at _____ and that the defendant has no legal duty to support the plaintiff or minor children. Therefore, the defendant shall have exclusive access, use and possession of the premises (including household furniture and furnishings).

However, the plaintiff may enter in and on said premises with a peace officer for the sole purpose of removing the plaintiff's personal possessions.

15. The plaintiff is awarded custody of the minor child(ren).

16. Visitation of children:

See attached visitation order.

No visitation pending further hearing.

Unsupervised.

Supervised by _____

Days and times: _____

Pick up/Drop off at: _____

Restrictions: _____

This court has jurisdiction to enter custody and visitation orders in this case under both RSA 633:3-a, NHRSA 173-B: 5 and the New Hampshire Uniform Child Custody Jurisdiction and Enforcement Act, RSA 458-A.

17. The defendant shall pay child support to the plaintiff. (See Uniform Support Order (USO) attached.)

18. The plaintiff shall have use of the following vehicle:

Make _____ Model _____ Year _____

19. The defendant shall have use of the following vehicle:

Make _____ Model _____ Year _____

20. The defendant shall pay to the plaintiff the amount of \$ _____ for losses suffered as a direct result of the stalking, and \$ _____ for attorney's fees.

21. The defendant is directed to attend: a batterer's intervention program and/or personal counseling for a period of _____ months/year.

The defendant shall provide proof of attendance to the Court at monthly intervals.

22. The defendant shall relinquish all concealed weapons permits and hunting licenses.

23. Other: _____

THESE ORDERS ARE EFFECTIVE IMMEDIATELY. BOTH PARTIES SHALL ENSURE THAT THE COURT HAS A CURRENT ADDRESS WHILE THESE ORDERS ARE IN EFFECT. THE COURT MAY EXTEND THESE ORDERS UPON PLAINTIFF'S REQUEST, WHICH MUST SHOW GOOD CAUSE, WITH NOTICE TO THE DEFENDANT. THE REQUEST MUST BE FILED BY THE PLAINTIFF BEFORE THE ORDER EXPIRES.

ANY WILLFUL VIOLATION OF THE PROTECTIVE PROVISIONS OF THESE ORDERS IS A CRIME AS WELL AS CONTEMPT OF COURT. VIOLATIONS SHALL RESULT IN ARREST AND MAY RESULT IN IMPRISONMENT.

Case Name: _____

Case Number: _____ PNO: _____

STALKING FINAL ORDER OF PROTECTION

FINDINGS OF FACT

Pursuant to RSA 633:3-a

Pursuant to RSA 633:3-a (I) a person commits the offense of stalking if such person is found to have engaged in any of the following acts. The Court finds, by a preponderance of the evidence, that the defendant has committed the offense of stalking in that the defendant:

Purposely, knowingly, or recklessly engaged in a course of conduct targeted at a specific person which would cause a reasonable person to fear for his or her personal safety or the safety of a member of that person's immediate family, and the person is actually placed in such fear **[See specific findings of fact below]**;

Purposely or knowingly engaged in a course of conduct targeted at a specific individual, which the actor knew would place that individual in fear for his or her personal safety or the safety of a member of that individual's immediate family **[See specific findings of fact below]**; or

After being served with, or otherwise provided notice of, a protective order pursuant to RSA 173-B, RSA 458:16, or paragraph III-a of this section, or an order pursuant to RSA 597:2 that prohibited contact with a specific individual, purposely, knowingly, or recklessly engaged in a single act of conduct that both violated the provisions of the order and is listed in RSA 633:3-a II(a) **[See specific findings of fact below]**.

Specifically, the DEFENDANT committed the offense of stalking as follows:

[The facts relied upon by the court to form the basis for its finding must be detailed below]

Date

Signature of Referee

Print/Type Name of Referee

Date

Signature of Judge

Print/Type Name of Judge

Case Name: _____

Case Number: _____ PNO: _____

STALKING FINAL ORDER OF PROTECTION

**NOTICE OF INTERSTATE ENFORCEMENT AND
COMPLIANCE WITH THE VIOLENCE AGAINST WOMEN ACT (VAWA)**

1. This final protective order meets all full faith and credit requirements of the Violence Against Women Act, 18 U.S.C. sec. 2265 (1994). This Court has jurisdiction of the parties and the subject matter; the defendant is afforded notice and a timely opportunity to be heard as provided by the laws of this jurisdiction. This order is valid and enforceable throughout New Hampshire and all other states, the District of Columbia, all tribal lands and all U.S. Territories, and shall be enforced as if it were an order of that jurisdiction.
2. Pursuant to Section 2265 of Title 18, United States Code, violation of any provision(s) of this Order, including support, child custody or visitation provisions issued under the authority of RSA 633:3-a, III-a and RSA 173-B of this State, is enforceable by court and/or law enforcement personnel of any other State, Indian tribal government, or Territory, as if it were their own order.
3. Violations of this order are subject to state and federal criminal penalties. If the restrained party (the defendant) travels across state or tribal boundaries, or causes the protected party (the plaintiff) to travel across state or tribal boundaries, with the intent to violate the protective orders and then violates a protective provision of this order, the defendant may be prosecuted for a federal felony offense under the Violence Against Women Act, 18 U.S.C. sec. 2262(a)(1) or (2) (1994).
4. The National Domestic Violence Hotline provides information on a 24-hour basis on interstate enforcement of protection orders, how to reach an advocate, and the location of shelters. The Hotline number is: 1-800-799-7233.
5. If you have any questions whether these laws make it illegal for you to possess or purchase a firearm, you should consult an attorney.

REPORTING A VIOLATION OF THIS ORDER: If the defendant violates any portion of this order, the plaintiff may report the violation to the local law enforcement agency and may also request a further court hearing on the matter.

**THE STATE OF NEW HAMPSHIRE
JUDICIAL BRANCH
NH CIRCUIT COURT**

6th Circuit - District Division - Concord
32 Clinton Street
Concord NH 03301

Telephone: 1-855-212-1234
TTY/TDD Relay: (800) 735-2964
<https://www.courts.nh.gov>

DOMESTIC VIOLENCE OR STALKING RETURN OF SERVICE

Pursuant to RSA 633:3-a or 173-B

Case Number: _____

PNO: _____

V.

Plaintiff

Plf Date of Birth

Defendant

Def Date of Birth

DEFENDANT IDENTIFIERS (to be obtained or verified by serving officer)			
Race: <input type="checkbox"/> Asian	<input type="checkbox"/> Other	<input type="checkbox"/> Black	DOB
<input type="checkbox"/> Unavailable	<input type="checkbox"/> Indian	<input type="checkbox"/> White	SEX
<input type="checkbox"/> Multiracial	<input type="checkbox"/> Native Hawaiian or Other Pacific Islander		State/Birth
Ethnicity: <input type="checkbox"/> Hispanic <input type="checkbox"/> Non-Hispanic <input type="checkbox"/> Refused			HEIGHT
			WEIGHT
			EYES
			HAIR

Service was completed on the defendant: _____
 who resides at: _____
 by giving in hand on _____ at _____ a.m. p.m. an attested copy of the attached

[Please check all that apply]:

Petition Temporary Order with Notice of
Interstate Enforcement and
Compliance with VAWA Final Order with Notice of
Interstate Enforcement and
Compliance with VAWA

UCCJEA Affidavit Notice of Hearing Other _____

Identity was verified by means of: Driver's License Other identification: _____

- Firearms and ammunition were relinquished: (specify) _____
- Deadly weapons were relinquished: (specify) _____
- Concealed Weapons Permits were relinquished: (specify) _____
- Hunting Licenses were relinquished: (specify) _____

Date

Court Fax Number

Court Official

Law Enforcement Official

Law Enforcement Agency Name and Address